

| Agenda Item                                     | Discussion  | Follow-Up |
|---|---|-----------|
| Call to Order                                   | The meeting was called to order at 6:32   |           |
| Roll Call / Welcome / Opening                   | <p><b>Present:</b> Shawnda Norlock, Teika Newton, Judi Green, Chelsea Socholotuk, Jessica Malone-Daniher, Meghan Cranston, Rikki O'Donnell, Twyla Berube, Shayla Smith, Pame Williams, Jessica Bryan, Katie Burch</p> <p><b>Regrets:</b> Doreen Armstrong-Ross, Robin Picard, Reina Naumann, Roz Tio</p> <p><b>Guests:</b> Jordan Doner, Jennifer Gray &amp; Sheena Pilipshen</p> <p><b>Recorder:</b> Shawnda Norlock</p> |           |
| Approval of Agenda                              | <p>Moved by: Shayla Smith<br/>Seconded by: Jessica Malone-Daniher</p> <p>THAT the agenda for the December 11, 2023 meeting be approved.</p> <p align="right"><b>CARRIED</b></p>   |           |
| Conflict of Interest                            | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• None</li> </ul>  |           |
| Confirmation of Minutes from October 23, 2023   | <p>Moved by: Shayla Smith<br/>Seconded by: Judi Green</p> <p>THAT the minutes of the October 23, 2011 meeting be approved.</p> <p align="right"><b>CARRIED</b></p>  |           |
| Business Arising from the Minutes               | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• None</li> </ul>  |           |
| Trustee Update                                  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduced new trustee Teika Newton</li> <li>• Trustee Update</li> </ul>   |           |
| Superintendent of Education Update - S. Norlock | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcomed Reina Naumann</li> <li>• PIC Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Daily Operations/Planning</li> <li>○ Secondary guide</li> <li>○ Multi-Year Strategic Plan</li> <li>○ Census and Climate Surveys</li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |           |
| Sheena Pilipshen                                | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduction</li> <li>• Communications Update</li> </ul>   |           |
| Presentations                                   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jordan Doner - Experiential Learning</li> <li>• Jennifer Gray - Special Education</li> </ul>   |           |
| PRO Grant Application Review                    | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Advised of Funding Allocated</li> </ul>  |           |
| Northwestern Health Unit Report - C. Socholotuk | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">NWHU Update</a></li> </ul>   |           |
| Hannah Beach Discussion                         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• SN shared plan for presentation around Family Day <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ after Kindergarten Registration?</li> </ul> </li> <li>• 2 Separate events for Grades K to 6 and 7 to 12</li> </ul>  |           |
| PIC Roundtable 7:30-8:00pm                      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• How to increase involvement and participation in PIC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Invite Stephanie Cran who has a presentation</li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |           |

**Parent Involvement Committee  
Minutes – December 11, 2023 - 6:30pm**  
[Meeting Link](#)

|                   |  |  |
|-------------------|--|--|
| Next Meeting Date | Monday March 4, 2023   |  |
| Adjournment       | Moved by: Shayla Smith<br>Seconded by: Judi Green<br><br>Meeting adjourned at 8:00 |  |




---

Chair